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OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
Sherry Steadman, Legislative Services Coordinator
s —— t. (519) 631.1680 x4138 f. (519) 633.9019

e. ssteadman@stthomas.ca
545 Talbot St., P.O. Box 520, City Hall
St. Thomas, Ontario, N5P 3V7

April 24, 2025 RECEIVED
2025/04/29

Jeff Bray (YYYY/MM/DD)

Director Parks Recreation and Facilities Ontario Heritage Trust

jbray(@stthomas.ca

Re: Request for Alterations - 20 Balaclava Street — Former Balaclava School Site

Dear Mr. Bray:

Please be advised that the Council of the City of St. Thomas passed the following resolution on
April 22nd, 2025:

THAT: Report MHC-03-25 relating to the Request for Alterations - 20 Balaclava Street be received
for information; and further,

THAT: Council consent to the proposed alterations to remove the 1985 addition including
gymnasium and the general massing of the proposed addition at 20 Balaclava Street; and further,

THAT: Notice of Council’s decision be provided to the Ontario Heritage Trust.
Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

oo

Sherry Steadman
Legislative Services Coordinator

c/c Ontario Heritage Trust programs@heritagetrust.on.ca
Angelo DiCicco Manager Building Services/Chief Building Official aDiCicco@stthomas.ca




